

Members: Hazel de Nortúin, Daithí de Róiste, Máire Devine, Daithí Doolan, Vincent Jackson, Tina MacVeigh, Darragh Moriarty, Sophie Nicoullaud, Michael Pidgeon and Michael Watters

Agenda

- | | |
|---|------------------------|
| <p>1. Matters Arising</p> | <p>(Pages 3 - 8)</p> |
| <p>2. Minutes</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">1) Update on Building Community Resilience – Peter Dorman2) Presentation by Justin O’Brien “Minors and Anti-Social Behaviour in Inchicore”. | |
| <p>3. Minutes</p> <p>Garda reports from: -</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">1) DMR South Central Division for Kevin Street and Kilmainham Stations2) DMR West Division for Ballyfermot Garda Station3) DMR South Division, for Crumlin District & Terenure Sub-District | <p>(Pages 9 - 20)</p> |
| <p>4. Minutes</p> <p>Dublin City Council Estate Management Reports from: -</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">1) Ballyfermot Area Office2) South West Inner City Area Office | <p>(Pages 21 - 24)</p> |
| <p>5. Minutes</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">1) Local Policing Forum Reports2) Local Drugs and Alcohol Task Force Reports | |
| <p>6. Matters Arising</p> | <p>(Pages 25 - 62)</p> |
| <p>7. Minutes</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">1) Correspondence2) Next meeting Monday 26th April 2021 | |